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Jennifer Halley

From: Jennifer Halley
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 8:09 AM
To: Jennifer Halley
Subject: Notice of Decision - Case No. REP25-06 for 2390 Commercial St SE
Attachments: REP25-06 Decision.pdf

BCC List: Allison Houck; Bill Dixon; Carol Grimwood; Friends of Historic Salem; Geoffrey James - 
Morningside N.A.; Heather Sorensen; Irma Coleman; Jeanine Stice; Joe Farrior; John 
Lattimer; Lisa Anderson-Ogilvie; Ron Eachus; Statesman Journal Newsroom; Steve 
Buresh; Ted Burney

Hello, 
 
The No�ce of Decision for Replat Tenta�ve Plan Case No. REP25-06 for 2390 Commercial St SE is a�ached for your 
informa�on. Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive one.  
 
Applica�on Summary: A replat to consolidate four lots into one property. 
 
Please direct ques�ons or comments to the CASE MANAGER: 

Peter Domine 
Pdomine@cityofsalem.net 
503-540-2311 

 
Thank you, 
 
Jennifer Halley 
Admin Analyst I 
Find us at the Planning Division O�ices, 440 Church St SE, 5th Floor 
P.O. Box 14300 
Salem, OR  97309 
Jhalley@cityofsalem.net | Desk: 503-540-2317  
Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
 
 


